
29 July 2016
EA Project No. 14704.07

TO: Bidders of Record

FROM: EA Engineering, Science, and Technology, Inc. PBC
11202 Racetrack Road, Unit 103
Ocean Pines, MD 21811

RE: Addendum No. 2
Town of Berlin
Hudson Branch and Flower Street Culvert Replacement

TO ALL BIDDERS: This Addendum No. 2 contains modifications to the Contract Documents. This
Addendum No. 2 shall supplement, amend, and become part of the Contract Documents and
Construction Specifications for the title project and contract.

Except as may be otherwise described, bidding requirements, materials, and workmanship for the work
described herein shall conform to all requirements of the original Contract Documents, except as
modified using succeeding addenda. The following Addendum to the specifications and drawings is
made a part of the project and takes precedence over the section of the specifications, in part, and/or
drawings, as originally written, or as modified in succeeding addenda. All bids shall be based on this
addendum in accordance with the Bidding Documents.

 Responses to Questions from Bidders

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS

Question No. 01: For clarification the Town has agreed for permanent road closure throughout the
project duration?

Response No. 01: The Town understands that a full road closure is needed to place the culvert.
Although, the Town does not wish for the road to be fully closed for the duration of
the project. With impacts to residents and school buses, the Town is hopeful the
road closure can be minimized and will coordinate with the Contractor to the extent
practicable to identify a plan and schedule to minimize the length the road is closed.

Question No. 02: Can the Contract LD’s be waived after the culvert is installed and stone base on
road? Substantial completion? Final pavement and sidewalks to be scheduled there
after? Or can the time frame for completion be extended 30 days. (Scheduling of
Milling machine and pavement may be tricky.)

Response No. 02 Subject to written approval, the Town will consider Substantial Completion to be
reached with the satisfactory placement of the culvert, backfill, stream bank
improvements, placement of road base, and the road open. Anticipated work
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following Substantial Completion shall be limited to final pavement, sidewalk and
concrete work and completed within 30 calendar days of Substantial Completion.

Question No. 03: Can a clear spec on the Boulders be provided (size range, color, # required)?
Response No. 03: The boulders shall be a minimal dimension of 24-inches and be of a natural color

other than the proposed rip-rap within the channel. The intent of the boulders is to
protect the residential driveway from the top of bank. The approximate area is
40-ft x 4-ft.


